RE: gnt required

YASHODHA A <coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com>
Tue 1/23/2024 10:49 AM

To:Bangalore Maintenance <bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in>
Cc:Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>;Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Thank you for your valuable enquiry with us.

Find below quotation for Thermostat.

Part No Part Name Qty Unit Price Price
005940 Thermostat 1 8,969.43 8,969.43
Courier charges 1 500.00 500.00

Taxable value 9,469.43
GST @ 18% 1,704.50
Grand Total 11,173.92

As of now stock not available with us, lead time will be 3-4 weeks from the date of receipt of Po along with 100%
advane payment.

Request you to release PO and advance payment to process further.
Acknowledge the receipt of this mail.
Thanking You,

Yashodha A
For Wang Professionals Private Limited

SOUTH OFFICE : No.627,2P FLOOR,11™ mMAIN, HAL 2NP STAGE,
INDIRANAGAR, BANGALORE-560038.

Tel: : 080-41696701

E.Mail : coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com

for all sales & service support, Please call: Toll free:- 1800 200 2820 (10 .00AM - 6.00PM — on week days)
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From: Bangalore Maintenance [mailto:bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in]
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 4:17 PM

To: coordinatorsouth@wanghospitality.com

Cc: Nashid Ahmed; Mahadev Badiger

Subject: gnt required

Dear Yashodha

Kindly share us the quotation for Electrolux defeat fryer thermostat ( attached details of the machine.)
Regards,

Mahadev Badiger,
Asst Manager - Maintenance

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd

Room # 20 1st Floor Alpha 3 Building,
Kempegowda International Airport, KIAL Road,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, Karanataka 560300.

M: 9538452406

www.travelfoodservices.com

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and Inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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